
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 8/10/2011 1:42:12 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 

Yeah, Czech ladies are almost like German monster ladies 
Regards, 
Marzia Zafar 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 01:40 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Re: 

It is a beautiful, disneyfide city. Lots of attractive women too, although Swedish girls beat Czech girls by a mile. 

Original Message 
From: Zafar. Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 01:39 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: | Redacted | 
Subject: Re: 

Oh I want to be there. Well, I don't like that watch but I love that area. Thank you for the nice words. Yay! 
Regards, 
Marzia Zafar 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K [rnailto:BK€7@pge.com! 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 01:18 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: 

I am sitting in front of the astronomical clock in downtown Prague. Very nice. Spent a lot of time with your boss 
telling her how good you are ? 
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